Tracx Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 9:.08 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Lorrie K Pontius

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Lorrie K
Pontius(LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-6064438-1299445
113-3780506-2785029
113-0214990-5058661

Approved by Lorrie K Pontius (LKPontius@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Tracy Maloy
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

items in order 4

Total $461.82

Approved items

x] } Nordic Pure 16x25x2 (15 1/2 x 24 1/2 x 1 3/4) Pleated MERV 8 Air Filters 3 Pack
$42.54 | Qty 2

E Vertiv Liebert Power-UPS Lithium, 400VA/240W, 120V, Lithium-lon, Standby UPS,
= (4) NEMA 5-15R outlets (3 Battery Backup), Energy Star Certified, Compact
Lightweight (PUL-400LVT)
$178.18 | Qty: 1

E Fastenere Pop Rivets - 3/32\" x 3/8\" (100pcs) Heavy Duty, Open-End, Aluminum,
= Dome-Head Blind Rivets, Corrosion-Resistant, Low Tensile & Shear Strength, 3-6
Gap 0.251\"-0.375\"

$9.99 | Qty: 2



I
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APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer, BE550G Surge Protector with Battery
Backup, Dataline Protection
$89.29 | Qty: 2

Your Account  Amazon.com Help
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Nordic Pure 16x25x2 (15
1/2x241/2x13/4)
Pleated MERV 8 Air Filters 3

prime

pa—

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows

PaCk with Prime
Visit the Nordic Pure Store Try Prime and start saving today
4.7 1,916 ratings with fast, free delivery

| Search this page

One-time purchase:

$42.99 1$14.33 / Count)

FREE delivery Monday, April 1

Price: $42.99 ($14.33 / Count)

Eligibte for Return, Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt .
e P Ships from: Amazon.com

Style: MERV 8 Sold by Amazon.com

MERV 10 MERV 10 + Carbon Subscribe & Save:

$42.99 ($14.33 / Count}
MERV 12 MERV 12 + Carbon

Save up to 5% on auto-
MERV 13 MERV 13 + Carbon deliveries. Learn more

FREE delivery Monday, April 1.
gz LAl Order within 8 hrs 56 mins
MERV7  MERV7+Carbon = MERVS Available to ship in 1-2

days
X Z

Deliver every:

MERV 8 + Carbon

Size: 3 Count (Pack of 1)

i 3 Count (Pack of 1) 5 months (Most common)

12 Count {Pack of 1}

Set Up Now
guang Nordic Pure Ships trom and sold by Amazon.com
Material Electrostatically Charged Synthetic
Product  24.5"Lx 15.5"Wx 1.75"Th | Add to List
Dimensions S N
ME'.W 8 Other sellers on Amazon
Rating

Compatible Air Conditioner, Furnace

. New (2) from $42%° & FREE
Devices

Shipping.

About this item

e Nominal Size: 16 x 25 x 2, Actual Size: 15 1/2
x241/2x13/4(15.5 x 24.5 x 1.75)

e Measure your air filter for the exact size and
compare it to our actual size to ensure
proper fit.

e This dust reduction air filter is ideal in
keeping your AC and furnace equipment
working efficiently and helps reduce odors

e Nordic Pure MERV 8 is equivalent to MPR
800

* Made in the USA

* See more product details Sporsored
Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item to consider

11 Choice '

Amazon Basics Merv 8 AC Furnace
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Home Theater Systems ~

Speakers ~ Wireless Audio Stereo System Components

" Shop now

APC UPS Battery Backup for Computer,
BE550G Surge Protector with Battery

Backup, Dataline Protection

Visit the APC Store

4.6 36,652 ratings | Search this page
500+ bought in past month

196

Get 510 off instantly: Pay $86.86 $96:86 upon approvai for the Amazon Stors
Card. No annual fee,

Available at a lower price from other sellers that may not offer free Prime
shipping.
Size: S50VA

550VA  GOGVA 650VA B50VA
Style:

UPS
Brand APC
Battery Cell Sealed Lead Acid
Composition
Product 7'Dx12"Wx 3.3"H
Dimensions
Voltage 120 Volts
Color Black

About this item
e 550VA / 330W Backup Battery power supply

¢ 8 Outlets (NEMA 5-15R): 4 UPS Battery Backup and Surge Protector
Outlets; 4 Outlets with Surge Protection Only

¢ Surge protection for ethernet dataline ports (RJ45 10/100 ports)

e 5' Power Cord, right-angle 3-prong walt plug (NEMA 5-15P), wall-
mountable, plus Windows PC power-management software (Mac OS uses
native "Energy Saver" Settings)

e Replaceable Battery: The battery can be replaced when needed with RBC
model APCRBC110 (sold separately)

¢ This BE5S50G APC battery backup comes with a 3-year warranty, plus
75,000 dollars connected-equipment policy

Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item to consider

Chaice ’

Amazon Basics Standby UPS 600VA 360W Surge Protector

Battery Power Backup - 8 Outlets, Black
{10934)
$66.60

Accessaries

Deals

Spansorec

prime

pa——

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Buy new:

$9686
FREE delivery Monday, March
25

Or fastest delivery Friday,
March 22. Order within 13 hrs
38 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Uipdate location

In Stock
QuantityX Z
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Shigs from Amazon.com

Seld by Amazon.com

Returns Non returnable due to
hazmat safety reasans

Payment  Secure transaction

V See morg

Add a Protection Plan:
[ 2-Year Protection for $9.99
[} 3-Year Protection for $13.49

(¥ Asurion Complete Protect:
One ptan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
{Renews Monthty Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Save with Used - Very
Good

$5995

FREE clelivery March 28 - 30

Shups from: Amiszon
Setd by: GraftedRoots

| Add to List

Add an Accessory:

Amazon Basics 12 Volt Battery
with Long-Lasting Power



v

ups with lithium battery

All ¥

OFY st

All Electronics  Deals  Best Sellers  TV& Video  Audio & Home Theater  Computers  Camera & Photo  Wearable Technology  Car Electronics & GPS

i Shop now
Hack to results

Vertiv Liebert Power-UPS Lithium,
400VA/240W, 120V, Lithium-lon, Standby
UPS, (4) NEMA 5-15R outlets (3 Battery
Backup), Energy Star Certified, Compact
Lightweight (PUL-400LVT)

Visit the Vertiv Store
4.4 20 ratings | Search this page

choice Jf Overall Pick

50+ bought in past month

$1 7892

FREE Returns

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $128.92 upon approval for Amazon Visa.

Brand Vertiv
Battery Cell Lithium lon
Composition
Roll over image to zoom in Product 8.27'D x 4.17"W x 5.51"H
Dimensions
Voltage 120 Volts
Color Black
About this item

¢ LONGER LIFE: Lithium-lon technology delivers up to 3 times the life
expectancy of lead-acid batteries which reduces maintenance, labor, and
replacement costs.

PEACE-OF-MIND: 5-year warranty gives peace-of-mind that your valuable

devices will remain protected and connected.

¢ BUILT FOR HIGH-TEMPERATURE: Designed to endure operating
temperatures of up to 104° F (40° C), this UPS is ideal for environments
with limited airflow and high temperatures.

e COMPACT AND LIGHTWEIGHT: The compact (W x D x H 4.7in x 8.27in x
5.51in) and lightweight (3.92 lbs) design makes the 400VA/240W Power-
UPS Lithium a convenient UPS for any environment where space is
limited.

* 4 OUTLETS: Four total outlets, with 3 battery backup outlets, offer

enough space and capacity to protect all your critical electronics.

Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item to consider

iy Choke '

Amazon Basics Standby UPS 800VA 450W Surge Protector
Battery Power Backup - 12 Outlets, Black

{10934)
$94.35

Spansored

3uy it with

Portable Audio

Shaop the Big §¢

Cell Phones

Spansore:

prime

R

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

1782

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, March
25

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
March 21. Order within 13 hrs
35 mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon.com

Sold Amazon.com

tligibie for Return,
Refund or Replatement
within 30 days of receipt
Payment  Secure transaction

V See more

Add a Protection Plan:

{73 3-Year Protection for $28.99

("t Asurion Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
(Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

[.1 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns
" Addto List

New (31) from
$17892 & FREE Shipping.

o
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Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers  Deals & Savings  Gift Ideas

wdustrial & Scientific > Fasteners » Rivets > Blind Rivers

Click image to open expanded view

Buy it with

Tools & Home improvement ¥

Power & Hand Tools

VIDEQ

Search Amazon

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Pop Rivets - 3/32" x 3/8" (100pcs)
Heavy Duty, Open-End, Aluminum,
Dome-Head Blind Rivets, Corrosion-
Resistant, Low Tensile & Shear
Strength, 3-6 Gap 0.251"-0.375"

Visit the Fastenere Store
4.5 144 ratings

$999

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Primne

FREE Returns
— 2
R

Size Narne:

3/32"x 3/8" (3-6) (100 Pack)

VERSATILE DOME HEAD DESIGN: Fastenere's Pop Rivets
features the popular dome head style, providing a sleek, low-
profile finish. The aluminum aloy rivet is slightly rounded,
twice as wide as the pop rivets body diameter, ensuring a
clean and polished appearance for your projects.

* CORROSION-RESISTANT ALUMINUM ALLOY CONSTRUCTION:
Our pop rivets, part of the versatile assortment kit, are
meticulously crafted from Aluminum Alloy 5050, 5052, or
equivalent. This rivets ensures not only the durability of your
connections but also provides excellent corrosion resistance,
making them ideal for a wide range of applications.

¢ ALUMINUM MANDREL FOR ENHANCED PERFOMANCE: The
rivets come with a aluminum mandrel that is pulled into or
against the rivet body during the fastening process, breaking
near the mandrel shank's junction with its upset end. This pop
rivet tool design provides greater tensile and shear values
compared to aluminum rivets with aluminum mandrels.

® SELF-CONTAINED MECHANICAL FEATURE: These pop rivets
aluminum blind fasteners boast a self-contained mechanical
feature, namely a mandrel, allowing for the formation of an
upset on the blind end and expansion of the pop rivets
assortment kit shank during setting. This blind rivets ensures
a secure and reliable joining of component parts in your
assembly projects.

* GOOD PERFORMANCE IN ASSEMBLY CONNECTIONS:
Fastenere's open-end blind pop rivets, part of our versatile
assortment kit ensure compliance with dimensional,
mechanical, and performance requirements. Count on
precision and reliability, meeting both inch and metric break
mandrel blind rivet specifications.

> See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Sponsared

Smart Home

Shop by Roem  Launchpad
Spansarec
prime
w

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$ 9 99
Get Fast, Free Shipping with

Amazorn Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Sunday, March 24
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
March 20. Order within 1 hr 22
mins

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update iccation

Only 1 left in stock - order
SO,

Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships trom - Amazon

Seld by

Returas

Fastenere

Eligibie for Keturn,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secure ransaction

(3 Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

New (2) from

$99% FREE Shipping on orders
over $35.00 shipped by
Amazon,

Other Sellers on Amazon

$9.99
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Fastenere

Add to Cart

el business



